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From: SRR SO1-LEGAL S

Sent: B December 2011 11:15 FHO

To: EERIO) 35-CAMPAIGNS-SO2-A-SE(USR 35-CAMPAIGNS-502-B-5

Subject: FW: 20110314-OP OB) NN OPSUM SUKEO

This is the job referred to by | IEREEEN

— |

SO1 Legal ‘

Contact Details

SFHQ
From FUISRCOMD-ACOS-POL-S

Sent:pIMay 2011 11:0
To 1-SO1-LEGAL-S; iy 1-SO2-LEGAL-S

Subject: FW: 20110314-OP 08) JEEE OPSUM SUKEO

12 March - This will be the one..........

ACOS Pol

HQ DSF

Contact Details

|
From: SFHQ(UK) other recipient ‘
Sent: 14 March 2011 09:59 |
Subject: 20110314-OP IO OB/ HIENN OPSUM SUKEO
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Sir, All,

PSB links and attached the OPSUM and STORYBOARD for OP a Deliberate Detention OP conducted by

IES:arzeting Obj IIEMM on 12 Mar 11 in IR resulting in 8 EKIA, 9 Detainees A‘;‘_’aiti”t_g 'TDETSO”?' and
/ contirmation roperty
DOCEX, and various weapons destroyed. that Obj 9 was

one of the
EKIA

Regards

Name Given

Contact Details

Link: ' File link for Obj 9 OPSUM

Link: File link for Obj 9 Story Board

WARNING: This link is to a Read-Only Copy of the data file. Do not attempt to amend documents via this link.






